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Marcin Ziemski

From: Michael Kilmartin
Sent: Tuesday, 15 February 2022 7:47 AM
To: Marcin Ziemski; Sherrin Brundle; Torben Wuestemann
Subject: FW: Risk Assessment #21363 has been rejected

Hello everybody, 
Well it took them four weeks, but the risk assessment has been rejected.  
 
It is considered that it is not aligned to the evidence or the health and safety of staff and students at UQ and it is not 
consistent with UQ’s Living with COVID decision issued by the VC. Consequently, this risk assessment has not been 
approved.". 
 
I think I need some time to digest this and consider my options.  
 
A few of the UQ effected staff are meeting at the Northey street markets on Sunday 20th at 10;00am. I thought I 
would go along again. 
 
Cheers, 
Mick. 
 
 
Michael (Mick) Kilmartin 
Senior Technical Officer (Workshop) 
 

Sustainable Minerals Institute 
The University of Queensland 
40 Isles Road Indooroopilly Qld 4068 Australia 
 

T +61 7 3365 5813 M +61 474 129 738 
E m.kilmartin@uq.edu.au W smi.uq.edu.au     
 
CRICOS code: 00025B 
 
 

 
 

 

From: uqsafe@riskcloud.net <uqsafe@riskcloud.net>  
Sent: Tuesday, 15 February 2022 4:16 AM 
Subject: Risk Assessment #21363 has been rejected 
 

Hello, 

Risk Assessment #21363 has been rejected for the following reason Tyson John Doyle Cronin rejected this Risk 
Assessment for the following reason(s) "Vaccination is a key measure for the University to minimise the impacts 
from the spread of COVID-19 and the decision to move to a vaccination requirement was subject to consideration of 
the prevailing scientific information and evidence at the time, and corresponding risk assessment. This local risk 
assessment [21363] has been reviewed. It is considered that it is not aligned to the evidence or the health and safety 
of staff and students at UQ and it is not consistent with UQ’s Living with COVID decision issued by the VC. 
Consequently, this risk assessment has not been approved.". 
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This risk assessment can either be amended and re-submitted or cancelled via the delete button. 

To view this WHS Risk Assessment: please log into UQSafe-Risk. 

https://prod.riskcloud.net/redirect.aspx?ccode=642&riskid=8lBPYut1WiY%3d&d=0 

Please contact you local WHSC or safety manager for more information. 

Regards, 

HSW Division 

UQSafe: https://prod.riskcloud.net/?ccode=642 
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